DANBY WISKE WITH LAZENBY PARISH COUNCIL

MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 18 JUNE 2015

AT 8.00 P.M. IN THE VILLAGE HALL

Present:	Chairman:	Margaret Goldie
		Steve Knight and Geoff Solomon

1. <u>Apologies</u>

Apologies were received from Jeannette Darwin and Alistair Wilkin.

2. <u>Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 21 May 2015</u>

Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 21 May 2015, were read, confirmed and signed as a true record.

3. <u>Matters arising</u>

<u>Revised scheme to provide a two storey extension at Station Cottages, Danby Wiske, for Mr.</u> John Chapman. 15/00599/FUL

The above revised planning scheme has been granted.

Variation of planning conditions attached to application 14/01683/FUL as amended by plan C101C at The Bungalow, Danby Wiske, for Mr. Ian Garrett

The variation of planning conditions for the above property has been granted.

Planning application for the construction of a lean-to extension to an agricultural building at Willow Tree Farm, Thrintoft, for Mr. H. Pattison. 15/00526/FUL

The above planning application has been approved.

Verge Grass-cutting

The grass verges between the railway bridge and Crowfoot Lane have been cut by Richard Yeoman. Malcolm Rayfield was thanked for organizing the contractor to carry out the work which has made it much safer for the walkers.

Caution Walkers 'Sign

Approval was given to pay £34.77 for a Caution Walkers 'sign. Geoff Solomon said he would erect the sign on the Danby Wiske to Streetlam road just outside the Village.

Community Defibrillator Training

The defibrillator has been fixed to the external wall of The White Swan. John Cowley and Steve Knight were thanked for carrying out the work. When the defibrillator is in working order, Paul Stevens from the Yorkshire Ambulance Service is to be asked to come and train local volunteers on the use of the defibrillator.

VAT Repayment

£257.40 has been received from HMRC being VAT repayment for 2014.

-2-

Road repairs

Resurfacing of the road from Streetlam to Pepper Arden has taken place. Highways to be thanked for carrying out an excellent job particularly on the stretch of road at Hewitson Hill.

Pot holes in Danby Wiske to be reported again as they are getting more numerous and deeper.

4. Hambleton District Council 's Parish Liaison Meeting –4 June 2015

Nick Bullen had attended the meeting.

Waste Management Review

There is to be a Waste Management Review in February 2016. A third bin is to be provided to recycle cardboard and brown paper.

Waste and street scene survey cards have been delivered to householders in Streetlam and Danby Wiske.

New Local Plan

There is to be a new Local Plan for the District which will set out the policies by which applications for new development will be considered. It will also identify developable land suitable for houses, employment, mixed use and recreation over a 15 year period up to 2035.

Dealing with illegal and unauthorised Encampments

A paper has been prepared on how Parish Councils should deal with the arrival of Gypsies and Travellers who is involved and the powers that are available.

Hambleton District Council works with North Yorkshire County Council and the Police to tackle illegal encampments and unauthorised Gypsy and Traveller sites in the District.

5. Workplace Pensions

The law on workplace pensions has changed, every employer with at least one member of staff, must automatically enrol those who are eligible into a workplace pension scheme and contribute towards it.

The staging date for this Parish Council is 1 October 2016. A contact must be nominated by 30 June 2015.

6. <u>Parish Council Clerk</u>

Nick Bullen has resigned as Parish Council Clerk. A new Clerk is to be sought either in the Parish or neighbouring area.

7. **Parish Council Meetings**

If there are no urgent issues to discuss i.e. planning applications, it was suggested having Parish Council meetings bimonthly. This will be with the agreement of the Chairman and Clerk.

8. **<u>Play Area</u>**

Steve Knight declared an interest being a relative of a play equipment provider.

Contracts on the sale of the land for the play area have been exchanged and a Land Registry application has been submitted. A copy of the register entries and title plan will be received with the closing letter from the Solicitors once the application is completed. It was agreed that the deeds etc. should be kept at Freeman Johnson, Solicitors. There is to be a refund of $\pounds 25.00$ from the Solicitors as there was no bank charges incurred.

Grants would now have to be applied for fencing, draining, ploughing, reseeding, play equipment, benches etc.

An application is to be made to have the electric pole which is currently on the play area land removed.

Children to be asked to choose what play equipment they would like at the Stawberry Teas on Saturday 27 June.

9. Parish Council Block Insurance

The insurance is due on the 1 June 2015, as no paperwork has been received, the Clerk to make enquiries about the renewal. Approval was given to pay the insurance premium when it was received.

10. Date of next meeting

Wednesday 22 July 2015 at 8.00 p.m. in the Village Hall.

Signed:		-
	Clerk	
Signed:		
0	Chairman	•
Dated:		

DANBY WISKE WITH LAZENBY PARISH COUNCIL

MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 22 JULY 2015 AT 8.00 P.M. IN THE VILLAGE HALL

AGENDA

Apologies 1. Welcome to new Clerk –Ian Parminter 2. Minutes of the meeting held on Thursday 18 June 2015 3. Matters arising: 4. Additional Caution Walkers 'sign Community defibrillator training Road repairs 5. Parish Council Block Insurance 6. Parish Council information New Local Plan 7. ۱۷ Wayleave payment - £76.20 8. 9. Viewley Hill Dog fouling 10. Play area 11. Any other business 12. Date of next meeting: 13. Thursday 20 August 2015 ŀ *Puton check Website out Blue bags going - blue bin